
MOST IMPORTANT HISTORICAL DATES 
REGARDING THE BUILDINGS OF THE 

SOUTH BRITAIN CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH 

1761 South Britain was granted winter preaching privileges 

1766 South Britain was accepted as a separate Ecclesiastical 
Society 

1768 Work began on the first meeting house 

1771 - 1772 
First services were held in the new meeting house 

1825 The second meeting house was built 

1851 The present parsonage was purchased 

1869 Massive renovations were made to the meeting house 

1902 A stained glass window was installed behind the pulpit 

1960 Renovations were made to the original parish house along 
with the first addition consisting of the gathering room and 
classrooms below 

1986 A second addition was made to the parish house including 
three offices and a classroom. 
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